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ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION- PRIVILEGED 

From: 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 4:25 PM 
To: Scott, Jason@DDS <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Checking in before COB [Stanford PRA] 

Hi Jason, 

Although what you have here is not inconect, is seems slightly incomplete since it does not specify a year or 
how the data should be broken down. So I would slightly clarify the parameters as follows: 

a. For CY 2017 on ly and broken down by regional center, number of Lanterman-eligible consumers living in Residence 
Types 1, 2 or 3 (it 's OK to combine counts across all three residence type categories, you do not need to break them 
out). 

b. For CY 2017 on ly and broken down by regional center, number of Lanterman-eligible consumers living in Residence 

Types 1, 2 or 3 who show POS but do not have Medi-Ca l (it's OK to combine counts across all three residence type 
categories, you do not need to break them out). 
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c.   For CY 2017 only, number of Lanterman‐eligible consumers living in Residence Types 4, 5 or 6 (it's OK to combine 
counts across all regional centers and across all three residence type categories, you do not need to break them out). 

  

Can I assume that the cost estimate is still accurate? 

  

Thanks, 

 

  

On Mon, Oct 8, 2018 at 3:41 PM Scott, Jason@DDS <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov> wrote: 

Cost estimate for the following data extraction is $  Please confirm the below parameters: 

  

a.           Lanterman‐eligible consumers living in Residence Types 1, 2 or 3 (it's OK to combine counts across all three of 
these categories, you do not need to break them out)  

b.           Lanterman‐eligible consumers living in Residence Types 1, 2 or 3 who show POS but do not have Medi‐Cal 
(it's OK to combine counts across all three residence type categories, you do not need to break them out)   

c.           Lanterman‐eligible consumers (not broken down by regional center) of the total number of Lanterman‐
eligible consumers living in Residence types 4, 5 or 6. 

  

Once confirmed I will have them start the programming with the expectation that payment is in route.   

  

W. Jason Scott 

Assistant Chief Counsel 

Dept. of Developmental Services 

 

Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov 

  

“Representing DDS with Integrity and Excellence.” 
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